

## Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

### (to be confirmed at the next meeting)

- Date: Wednesday, 10 March 2021
- Venue: Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting

#### PRESENT:

- Councillor Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)
- **Councillor** Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)
- Councillors: Mrs S M Bayford, S Dugan, J M Englefield, Miss T G Harper and Mrs K K Trott

Also Councillor Miss S M Bell (Items 6 & 7)

Present:



#### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies of absence received at this meeting.

#### 2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting held on the 06 January 2021 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

#### 3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman made no announcements.

# 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

Councillor S Bayford declared a non-pecuniary interest at item 6 – Y-Services as she is on the Genesis Advisory Committee.

#### 5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations received.

#### 6. Y-SERVICES

The Panel received a presentation delivered by Andy and Maria Kennedy from Y-Services. The presentation provided answers to the questions that were included in the scoping report that the Panel had agreed at its meeting on the 06 January 2021.

Councillor S Bayford declared a non-pecuniary interest at this item as she is on the Genesis Advisory Committee.

At the invitation of the Chairman, Councillor Miss S Bell Executive Member for Leisure and Community, took part in discussions on this item.

Following the presentation the Panel asked questions regarding several different aspect of the youth service, including; concerns over increased mental health issues amongst young people in the Borough, how the increased use of virtual contact with young people can be used to bring more young people together across the Borough, now and in the future and if the funding provision was sufficient to maintain the core services. Andy and Maria Kennedy provided a very optimistic outlook and Members were encouraged by the work that was taking place.

Members of the Panel thanked Y-Services for their continued hard work to support young people in the Fareham Borough and their interesting presentation.

A copy of the presentation is appended to these Minutes.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel note the contents of the presentation.

#### 7. SCOPING REPORT - CITIZENS ADVICE BUREAU

The Panel received a draft scoping report which was tabled at the meeting. The Panel considered the contents of the report, which will form part of an invitation to ask the Fareham Citizens Advice Bureau to attend a future meeting of the Panel to answer the questions set out in the report.

At the invitation of the Chairman, Councillor Miss S Bell Executive Member for Leisure and Community, took part in discussions on this item.

Members asked that office add a question within the scoping report to enquire about the Fareham Citizens Advice Bureau's additional funding streams.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Panel: -

- (a) considered the draft scoping report to invite Fareham Citizens Advice Bureau to a future meeting of the Panel; and
- (b) request that office add an additional question within the scoping report to enquire about the Fareham Citizens Advice Bureau's additional funding streams.

#### 8. SCOPING REPORT - SOLENT RELATE

The Panel received a draft scoping report which was tabled at the meeting. The Panel considered the contents of the report, which will form part of an invitation to ask Solent Relate to attend a future meeting of the Panel to answer the questions set out in the report.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Panel considered the draft scoping report to invite Solent Relate to a future meeting of the Panel.

#### 9. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

There were no items Executive Business for the Panel to consider at this meeting.

#### 10. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Chairman invited Members of the Panel to consider the Scrutiny Priorities for the Leisure and Community Panel.

The Director of Leisure and Community addressed the Panel to suggest that officers meet with the Chairman at the beginning of the new municipal year to discuss the Leisure and Community Priorities Plan. The Scrutiny Priorities can then be considered by the Panel at the first meeting of the new municipal year with a view to agreeing topics to bring forward as items throughout 2021/22.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel considered the Scrutiny Priorities.

# (The meeting started at 6.04 pm and ended at 7.09 pm).